From: Carlos CASTANEDA

To: Ulrey, Peri (CONTR)

Cc: FERGAS

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DOE Semi-Annual Report Reminder - Spring 2021
Date: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 6:26:18 PM

Hi Peri

| am the person in charged of this subsidiary of Airflow group, please send all info related to this LNG
report and | will personally handle it my self on time,

Please remove Kelly's email from your data base and keep my as primary contact

Regards

Carlos CASTANEDA

Regional Business Development Manager at Airflow
AMERICAS

www.airflow.fr

2900 E San Augustine St.

Deer Park, TX 77536-4432, USA
@ +1832417 3242

< ccastaneda@air-flow.us
@ +57315-492-5933

Carrera 18 A# 112 — 28 apt 502
Bogota D.C, Colombia S.A

De : Ulrey, Peri (CONTR) [mailto:peri.ulrey@hg.doe.gov]
Envoyé : lundi 22 mars 2021 21:03

A : pfiat@air-flow.us; Eva GABERAN; Carlos CASTANEDA
Cc : FERGAS

Objet : DOE Semi-Annual Report Reminder - Spring 2021

Dear LNG Authorization Holder:

We have received a bounce back to our email below to Kelly Trimarchi at Air Flow North America on
our reminder for the Department of Energy (DOE) Semi-Annual Report submission due April 1. Ms.
Trimarchi’s email reply indicates she is no longer employed at Air Flow North America. We have you
as other contact emails. We would very much appreciate your assistance with providing this
information and if you could let us know the appropriate person to send the report reminders to. If
you have any questions please do not hesitate contact me at peri.ulrey@hg.doe.gov .

Sincerely,

Peri Ulrey
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Office of Oil and Natural Gas
U.S. Department of Energy

Dear Authorization Holder/Counsel:

This email is a reminder that your Semi-Annual Report is due on April 1, 2021. Companies
with long-term authorizations to export LNG, compressed gas liquids, and compressed natural
gas are required to file, on a semi-annual basis, written reports describing the status of the
liquefaction facility(s) that is part of the company’s export application and order, as well as the
status of any associated long-term supply and export contracts. These reports are due by
April 1 and October 1 of each year and are posted on DOE’s website.

The semi-annual report may be submitted through the DOE Import/Export Authorization
Portal for Natural Gas or emailed to: fergas@hg.doe.gov.

Thank you very much for your compliance. If you have any questions or concerns, please do
not hesitate to contact me via email at peri.ulrey@hqg.doe.gov or at 240-751-3893.

Sincerely,

Peri Ulrey
Office of Oil and Natural Gas
U.S. Department of Energy

Ce message et ses éventuelles piéces jointes sont destinés exclusivement a I’ intention de leur(s)
destinataire(s) et leur contenu est strictement confidentiel. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, merci
de le détruire et d'en avertir immédiatement I'expéditeur. L'Internet ne permettant pas d'assurer l'intégrité
de ce message et/ou des piéces jointes, AIR FLOW décline toutes responsabilités dans I'hypothése ou le
présent message (ou les piéces jointes) aurai(en)t été intercepté ou modifié par quiconque. Les
précautions raisonnables ayant été prises pour éviter que des virus ne soient transmis par ce message
et/ou ses piéces jointes, AIR FLOW décline toutes responsabilités pour dommage causé par la
contamination de vos systémes informatiques.

This message and its possible attachments are intended solely for the addresses and are confidential. If
you receive this message in error, please delete it and immediately notify the sender. The Internet can not
guarantee the integrity of this message and/or its possible attachments. AIR FLOW shall not therefore be
liable for this message if modified or intercepted by anyone. As reasonable precautionary measures have
been implemented to prevent the transmission of viruses within this message and/or its possible
attachments, AIR FLOW refuses to accept any responsibilities for any damage caused by the contamination
of your information system.
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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